
ADDENDUM NO. 02 
 

CITY OF SAN RAMON 
Dougherty Station Community Center Renovation Project 

 (CIP 200004)  
Bid Proposal Deadline: Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. 

 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
Notice is hereby given that the following revision is hereby made a part of and incorporated into 
the Contract Documents for subject project: 
 
Answers to RFI’s and Questions:   

1. Question:  Division 051200, QUALITY ASSURANCE, there is an AISC 
Certification Program and an AISC-Certified Plant requirement for the Steel 
Fabricator and an AISC Certification requirement for the Steel Installer, can these 
AISC certification requirements be removed?   
 
Answer: This requirement is to remain, and any costs included within the bid 
proposal. 
 

2. Question:  Can you confirm the name of the security system company for the 
building? 
 
Answer:  The city’s security vendor for facility is Sonitrol.  General Contractor to 
coordinate rough in with security vendor.  Sonitrol will install control system 
parts after rough in. 
 

3. Question:  Sheet A601 – Door comments say match existing wood-stained doors, 
but door schedule finish says paint.  If stained, what is the door veneers? 
 
Answer:  New stained doors are to match existing stained doors.  Contractor to 
submit samples to architect for approval. 
 

4. Question:  Sheet A601 – Are the lockset cylinders supposed to be Everest small 
format IC cores per the notes?  Need to know because door hardware shows PD 
and that is a standard core. 
 
Answer:  Doors-locksets cylinders are to be Best Small Format Cores 
 

5. Question:  Sheet A601 - Door opening #220 calls for new electrical hardware. Is 
that door already prepped for a raceway or is prep needed? 
 
Answer:   Door opening #220 is not currently prepped for electrical and will need 
to be included in bid proposal. 

 

 



6. Question:  Sheet A601 – Reception desk calls for new lever handle.  Need to 
know what the function is. 
 
Answer:  The door at the reception desk is a half door and simply requires a “push 
button lock” so the door can be locked by the receptionist.  This cost to be 
included in bid proposal pricing. 
 

7. Question:  Sheet A106/A107 – There is conflicting information for paint at 
ceilings.  Notes on (A106/A107) say all ceilings to be painted PT-1.  The reflected 
ceiling plans show only new paint at GWB ceilings and none at existing ACT 
ceilings.  Please confirm. 
 
Answer:  Gyp Board ceilings to be painted PT1.  ACT ceilings are not to be 
painted. 
 

8. Question:  Sheet AD103 – Keynotes call for new appliances including ice maker.  
Is this owner or contractor supplied? 
 
Answer:  New appliances are to be contractor furnished and installed. 
 

9. Question:  Sheet AD103 – Please confirm grease trap spec. 
 
Answer:  Install equivalent model and size to existing Zurn grease trap with 
removable baffles.   
 

10. Question:  Sheet A503/A603 – New signage is shown at all new gender restrooms 
on A503.  Is new signage to be installed at new door locations listed on A603 or 
are we to salvage and reuse the existing? 
 
Answer:  New signage to be installed at new door locations and at all gender 
bathrooms. 
 

11. Question:  Will the building be occupied during construction? 
 
Answer:  Building will be unoccupied during scheduled construction period. 
 

12. Question:  Will we be able to use the building power, parking, and bathroom 
facilities for the duration of the project? 
 
Answer:  Use of building power and parking is available for use during scheduled 
construction period.  Building bathroom facilities are not available for use by 
contractors during construction.  Refer to General Conditions Section 7.2 
Temporary Facilities. 
 

13. Question:  Please confirm contractor work hours. 
 
Answer:  Construction hours are 8:00am to 4:30pm Monday-Friday; Refer to 
Special Conditions Section 1.0 Authorized Work Days and Hours. 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Proposal Form.  Failure 
to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  
 
Note: It is the responsibility of all proposers to notify all sub-consultants and/or sub-contractors 
from whom they request proposals and from whom they accept proposals of all changes contained 
in this Addendum. 
 
Please incorporate the listed changes within this Addendum into the Contract Document. 

  

 
 
City of San Ramon 
 
 
____________________________________________  Date: ___________________ 
Maria Fierner, Public Works Director  
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